



GE Astro Space

Astro-Space Division
General Electric Company
P.O. Box 800, Princeton, NJ 08543-0800
609 426-3400

May 15, 1990

Federal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554

Attn: Mr. H. Franklin Wright
Chief, Frequency Liaison Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology

Ref.: Experimental Radio Station KB2XBC

Gentlemen:

General Electric Company ("GE") submits herewith application to renew its license for the referenced Experimental Radio Station.

GE has not received its license document for this station as a result of its renewal application dated May 16, 1988. Please note that the station license had just been assigned from RCA Corporation to General Electric Company on February 29, 1988 under File No. 0693-EX-AL-88.

GE is therefore filing the instant renewal on the basis that the normal two-year renewal cycle for this Experimental Radio Station would call for a renewal application to be filed during May, 1990.

Thank you for your kind attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY

by:

L. R. Greenwood
Vice President and General Manager

Enclosure - Form FCC 405
/jdb